Present: Chair Susan Wilderman, Judi Lindsey, Betsy Kruse, Dennis Lewis and Ellie Davidson and Donna Del Rosso recording secretary. Dick Snow was absent.

Meeting called to order @ 7 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

**Regular business:** 

Judi motioned to accept Oct. minutes as revised, Betsy seconded, no further discussion, motion passed.

Betsy motioned to pay \$55 to Ellie Davidson for the conference she attended, Judi seconded, no further discussion. Motion passed, Ellie abstained. Judi will submit her invoice next month.

Judi motioned to pay \$77.28 to Donna for Oct. minutes, Betsy seconded, no further discussion, motion passed.

Old Business:

Wetland Applications – No new applications at this time.

Land Use/Planning Board – Judi reported J. Cole requested a 2-yr extension on his approval and it was approved. There is no planning board meeting for Wednesday, November 18th.

Correspondence – Ellie received Rockingham County District Newsletter.

Judi motioned to pay Bear-Paw our annual dues for 2015, Ellie seconded, Dennis suggested if we have the 2016 invoice to see next month if we should pay for it, motion passed.

Judi and Ellie attended the conference and enjoyed the experience very much, and they encouraged the members to attend next year.

Susan will write a paragraph for the website for her upcoming walk and the calendar information. She will also ask Catherine to submit and invoice for her time working/updating the website.

Judi has forwarded some photos from the walk thru the Depot Rd, old railroad bed walk.

Land Trusts reports – Betsy reported Bear-Paw's Annual meeting with Jane Kelley, the rapture speaker, will be held at the Hooksett Library. Frank Mitchell is giving the winter walk. Bear-Paw is also working on creating Ambassadors for assistance with staffing booths, volunteering, attending events and taking attendance, there will be training involved, she will keep us updated.

Forest Mgmt – Dennis reported Charlie Moreno is still working on his project. Dennis attended a Forestry Laws and Regulations meeting, with information on how things should work. He would like to have a town workshop to invite and inform residents of how the procedure should take place. Dennis will check with Fred Borman to see if he may be interested as a guest speaker. Picture Post: Betsy was unavailable to attend last meeting but will keep us informed.

Susan motioned the CCC is not supportive of the warrant article submitted by Dick at this time, they may review again at a later time, Judi seconded, no further discussion, motion passed.

Newsletters – Members reviewed and recommendations were made. Final draft has been accepted.

Susan will e-mail the final selection of pictures to be used for 2016 calendar to Dennis via Janet. Betsy will forward a picture of Patric to Dennis as well. Dennis will order 100 and let us know when the calendars are available. Judi will get a picture to put in the newspapers, such as Forum, Union Leader and Candia/Auburn with all necessary information. Heidi will have them for sale at the Library. They will also be available the Town Clerks office. We will put up flyers at the local businesses. Members agreed to forward a copy of the calendar to the residents that submitted pictures we used for the 2016 calendar.

Members of the CCC reviewed a suggested warrant article submitted by Dick Snow. The land is currently town owned and land locked. Susan motioned that the CCC is not in support of the 2016 warrant article submitted by Dick at this time, Judi seconded, no further discussion, motion passed.

No further business was addressed.

Susan motioned to adjourn at 7:56 p.m., seconded by Ellie, no further discussion, motion passed.

Minutes submitted by Donna Del Rosso.